	
	

	
	

	
	

	From:   
	"Washburn, Michael" <Michael.Washburn@DOT.STATE.FL.US> 

	Subject:   
	Full Color DMS 

	
	


Good afternoon, 
On behalf of FDOT's ITS Operations, I would like to know if any other states have started to use and/or developed specific policies and protocols to incorporate color DMS into their operations? Any insight or defined protocols will be appreciated. Eric Gordin, Florida's Turnpike Enterprise's Assistant Traffic Operations Engineer, is leading a statewide working group into this issue, and has numerous questions due to many requirements such as proper sign resolution, color requirements in the MUTCD, proper shield sizes, etc. Please let me know if you're aware of other agencies/states and if you have contact information. 
Michael Washburn
	
	

	
	

	
	

	From:   
	"Leingang, Tony" <LeingaA@WSDOT.WA.GOV> 

	Subject:   
	Re: Full Color DMS 

	
	

	
	


Hello Michael, good to hear from you. Washington State DOT's Northwest Region (covering the Seattle area) has had some experience recently with color DMS on the design/build contract we did for the Active Traffic Management (ATM) system installed there. I would suggest contacting Mark Morse (copied on this email and/or at (206) 440-4479) for further information. I believe he is deeply involved with the NTCIP committee on the issue of color DMS and is very knowledgeable about how we approached some of the issues you listed below. 
Hope all is well! 
Tony Leingang 
	
	

	
	

	
	

	From:   
	Steve Clinger <Stephen.Clinger@DOT.GOV> 

	Subject:   
	Re: Full Color DMS 

	
	


New Jersey Turnpike Authority is instituting full-matrix/color changeable message signs at roughly 4-mile intervals along the entire length of the Turnpike and at other locations on the Garden State Parkway. They have dealt with resolution issues to nearly replicate static sign displays. Kevin D. Dunn



